
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
March 9, 2011 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public comments. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the February 23, 2011 Board Meeting. 
b. Resolution approving membership in American Society of Safety 

Engineers in the amount of $200. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports 
 

a. Executive Committee Minutes 
b. Water Resources Committee Minutes 

 
7. Closed session 
 
 (Govt. Code Sec. 54957.6) 

Conference with Labor Negotiators:    

Agency Designated Representatives:  Rebekah Vieira 

 1



 2

Employee Organization: Supervisory & Professional, General Unit and 
Recreation 

 
8. Designation of labor negotiator and authorization for the President of the 

Board to enter into an agreement for labor relations consulting. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION; Motion approving recommendation 
 
9. Presentation regarding Matilija Dam Fine Sediment Study Group. 
 
10. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Investment Report 
 
11. Adjournment  
  

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext. 
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

 
Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 

Board Meeting Held 
February 23, 2011 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held February 23, 2011 at 
Casitas' Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Kaiser, Word, Baggerly, Hicks 
and Bergen were present. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General 
Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  
There was one staff member and three members of the public in attendance.  
President Kaiser led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public comments. 
 

None 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported meeting with four members of Senior Canyon 
Mutual Water Company to discuss various options and explained that he 
contacted someone referred to us by our new auditor regarding bonding.   
 

An alert was received yesterday from CSDA regarding prop 1A in case the 
state looks at redistribution of property taxes.  Considering it is $1.8 million 
dollars it is a large amount of our budget. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported that the meeting with the Bureau of Reclamation 
last Wednesday went well and they are making good progress on the Recreation 
Agreement. Director Hicks thanked Directors Baggerly and Word for their work 
on this effort.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
 Director Word commented that the landscaping out front looks outstanding 
and thanked staff.  Mr. Wickstrum explained that a host designed the plantings 
and we did it all in house.  There is no irrigation piping.  Currently we are hand 
watering until the plants are established. 
 
 Director Bergen mentioned that after the last meeting she walked the 
fence at the lake and it looks to her like smaller animals can get through it without 
any problems.  There are a couple of paths where deer would have to pick a path 
and she is convinced they can get across.  If they have to re-route they can find 
the next opening.  She feels the wildlife issues have been addressed. 
 
 Director Baggerly informed the board that both he and the General 
Manager will attend the third meeting of the Matilija Fine Sediment Study Group.  
They have spent a lot of time on the administration aspect of the meetings and 
will get to some real issues related to the removal of the dam.  He would 



 2

appreciate some board direction related to the absolute need for the desilting 
basin, and issues related to the notching of the dam to the silt level.  He 
explained that we have some real problems with notching because of the way the 
fine sediment are laden with nutrient material that would cause algae bloom and 
problems with water treatment.  Director Word suggested an update on what the 
alternatives are.  Director Baggerly agreed and mentioned that he is going to 
explain it is not a turbidity issue but the nutrients in the fine sediments.  Mr. 
Wickstrum added it is decaying material that generates methane gas and forms 
oil.  If they did notching the turbidity would be greater than what we see now. 
 
 Director Bergen added that she never got the point that nutrients were the 
issue and suggested the public might not be aware of it. 

 
Mr. Wickstrum will put a discussion of this topic on the next board meeting 

agenda. 
 

4. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the February 9, 2011 Board Meeting. 
 

 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed, the Consent Agenda was adopted. 
 
5. Bills         APPROVED 
 

Director Hicks questioned #02158 to Google for $3,000. Mr. Wickstrum 
explained this is for the transition we made to Google Mail instead of using 
Outlook and using our servers. It will be a lot cheaper.  The storage capacity of 
mail with Google is much larger than what we can provide here. 
 

Director Word questioned #8104 for $4,000 for a pumping unit.  Mr. 
Wickstrum explained this might be the pump unit at coyote ramp for the 
bathrooms.  They have had some difficulties with those pumps. 
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Word and passed, 
the bills were approved.   
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports   APPROVED FOR FILING 
 

a. Recreation Committee Minutes 
b. Personnel Committee Minutes 
c. Finance Committee Minutes 

 
On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 

the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing.  
 
 

President Kaiser recessed the Casitas Board Meeting at 3:25 p.m. and 
opened the Lake Casitas Improvement Foundation Meeting. 



 3

 
7. Lake Casitas Improvement Foundation Meeting 
 

a. Request for funding in the amount of $8,000 from LCIF to support a 
2011 Kids Fishing Day. 

   
 Mr. Wickstrum explained this action is regarding Kids Fishing Day.  
Because of the restrictions from the Department of Fish & Game, the District 
already spent a healthy budget planting trout this year with the understanding 
that we may not be able to plant fish after December 31st.  At this time we are 
considering holding Kids Fishing Day but do not have a budget to purchase the 
fish.  We would like to consider allocating $8,000 of money in LCIF for Kids 
Fishing Day.  It is a good event and we have hundreds of kids out there.  It helps 
for the sport, activity and the lake. 
 

Mr. Elshere suggested that in addition to seeking corporate sponsors that 
we should look to increase the number of fishing tournaments to gain more 
money for the LCIF. He also suggested informing people that they could 
contribute to the LCIF. 
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed, the above recommendation was approved. 
 

President Kaiser closed the Lake Casitas Improvement Foundation 
meeting and reconvened the Casitas Board Meeting at 3:36 p.m. 
 
8. Recommend approval of the modification terms to the Bait & Tackle 

Concession Agreement to include Park Store Operations. 
          APPROVED 
   

  Mr. Wickstrum explained that we have been without a park store since we 
were faced with removal of the park store concessionaire last year.  We have 
received complaints from the public and staff.  The Bureau of Reclamation has 
allowed us to operate the park store on an interim basis.  The most likely 
arrangement is through modification of the existing concessionaire agreement 
with Gary Wolfe.  
Mr. Wolfe indicated he would operate the store.  Mr. Wolfe explained he would 
be selling typical items such as food, ice, firewood and limited camping supplies.  
They will not be selling beer or wine as there is not a license readily available at 
this time. 
 

  On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Word and passed, 
the above recommendation was approved. 
 
9. Information Items: 
 

a. Recreation Area Report for December 2010 and January 2011. 
b. Investment Report 



 4

 
Director Hicks questioned the data on the recreation report.  

 
10. Adjournment  

 
President Kaiser adjourned the meeting at 3:47 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
     ________________________________ 
     Secretary 





CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING MEMBERSHIP IN THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF 
SAFETY ENGINEERS FOR 2011 

 
Whereas, the Water Code section 71597 provides that the Board may obtain 

memberships in associations for the purpose of furtherance of subjects relating to the 
powers and duties of the district by passing a resolution with 4/5ths vote, and 
 

Whereas, the Board considered membership at its Board Meeting and approved 
the following membership; and  
 

Now, Therefore Be It Resolved by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 
Water District that the following membership is approved:  
 

1. Membership in the American Society of Safety Engineers in the amount of $200. 
 

ADOPTED this 9th day of March, 2011. 
 
 

Signed: 
 

__________________________________ 
President of the Board 

 
 
Attest: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Secretary 









































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  March 3, 2011 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Executive Committee Meeting of March 1, 2011 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
MEETING:    

 

1. Roll Call.  Director Kaiser, Director Baggerly, and Ron Merckling 
 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Manager comments.  None. 
 
4. Membership in the American Society of Safety Engineers in the amount of $200. 

Mr. Mark Passamani, Safety Officer, has requested consideration for his 
membership to the American Society of Safety Engineers.  The Committee 
recognized the direct value of this membership and suggested moving this item 
to the Board for consideration of adding to the current list of memberships. 
 

5. Discussion of the proposed Newsletter schedule for 2011-12. 
The Committee reviewed the newsletter schedule proposed by Mr. Ron 
Merckling and suggested several other types of information and topics that may 
be include in the newsletter.  The schedule was intended to provide the guide for 
seasonal and varied information.  Key point made by Director Baggerly was to 
keep to articles short, direct, and include staff wherever possible.  The 
Committee also reviewed the newsletter that was issued this week.  
 

6. Information from California Special District Association regarding various 
programs and training that is available. 
The Committee suggested sharing the information package with the Board of 
Directors. 
 

7. Legislative response to Prop 1A concerns. 
On February 25, 2011, the District received an request from California Special 
District Association to complete a survey in response to potential transfer of Prop 
1A funds away from special districts.  The Committee suggested that staff 
contract local assembly members about this concern.  This may be an important 
news article relating to impacts to agricultural customers should 12 percent 
budget increase be needed to replace the Prop 1A funding.  CSDA is actively 
monitoring this issue.  Mr. Merckling has submitted to survey questionnaire. 
 



8. Information on SB 215 Invasive Mussel legislation.  
SB 215 is providing an extension of the inspection requirements required for 
invasive species, such as quagga mussel.  The Committee suggested that a 
letter of support be sent to the bill author. 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  February 28, 2011 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira 
 
Re:  Water Resources Committee Meeting of February 28, 2011 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.  Directors Baggerly and Bergen 
 Staff – Ron Merckling, Denise Collin and Rebekah Vieira 
 Public – Bert Rapp and Matt Bryant 
 
2. Public comments.  None. 

 
3. Board/Management comments. None. 

 
4. Discussion regarding the Urban Water Management Plan. 

Ron Merckling provided information on the schedule for adoption of the Urban Water 
Management Plan.  In mid March we will send the 60 day notice of public hearing and 
tentatively we have scheduled the public hearing for May 25th.  Mr. Merckling will be 
attending the DWR workshop on March 2nd. 
 

5. Consideration of Leak Relief for Louis Scheckwitz. 
The Committee was informed of the request for leak relief from Louis Scheckwitz and 
Ms. Collin provided information that he does not qualify for leak relief because the 
property owner requested leak relief in 2007.  Our rules only allow for leak relief once 
in five years.  The Committee agreed to recommend declining the leak relief and 
forwarded the request to the board for final determination. 
 

6. Consideration of Leak Relief for Linda Karbins 
The Committee was informed of the request for leak relief and that this does not 
qualify as it was not underground.  Rogers Backflow tested the backflow and alludes to 
rust being an issue.  The Committee was in favor of declining the leak relief and 
forwarding the request to the board for final determination. 

 
7. Consideration of Leak Relief for Maureen Hannah. 

The request for leak relief from Maureen Hannah is found to be valid but is in excess 
of the $500 approval limit and as such will be forwarded to the Board for approval. 



Casitas Municipal Water District
Monthly Cost Analysis
2010/2011
03/03/2011

Marzula & Operation Fisheries Project Name Cost of the
Marzula  of Robles Fish Passage Fish Passage

11-5-21-5049-12 11-5-??-????-14 11-5-28-50??-??

2003/2004 0.00 132,143.20 6,066.93
2004/2005 0.00 298,006.35 39,124.63 8,079,888.06
2005/2006 274,270.75 144,052.92 93,406.52 0.00
2006/2007 194,409.73 110,707.78 188,651.75 114,790.04
2007/2008 21,111.90 117,299.80 272,644.56 0.00
2008/2009 1,207.75 88,201.00 307,739.00 0.00
2009/2010 216,797.47 124,874.54 342,756.94 0.00

Expenditures
July 0.00 3,089.39 20,641.01

August 330.76 12,596.61 23,810.79

September 2,095.70 17,788.10 24,170.55

October 23,145.79 11,641.05 28,122.00

November 28,536.47 14,852.00 15,834.63

December 67,247.98 21,760.81 29,219.43

January 6,984.81 8,195.71 23,641.42

Feburary 11,272.68 2,660.74 30,162.04 Less: Grants
CA Coastal Conservancy -1,750,000.00

March 0.00 0.00 0.00 CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,500,000.00
CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,000,000.00

April 0.00 0.00 0.00 Pacific States Marine -8,988.86
    (Timber Debris Fence)

May 0.00 0.00 0.00 Pacific States Marine -18,980.00
    (Vaki Shroud)

June

Total Cost YTD 139,614.19 92,584.41 195,601.87 Total Cost TD    8,194,678.10

Less: Grant Funding    -4,277,968.86

Total Project Cost 847,411.79 1,107,870.00 1,445,992.20 Total Project Cost   3,916,709.24

Total: Operation of Robles, Fisheries and Fish Passage 6,470,571.44

Prepared by dcollin 03/03/2011 Page 1



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

03/03/11
 

Weighed 
Average 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to Days to
Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XS4S40 09/16/11 $726,316 $712,985 3.625% 07/01/10 5.77% 193 11
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $735,112 3.125% 07/01/10 5.95% 1000 59
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $721,826 2.875% 07/01/10 5.84% 1539 90
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWW470 03/09/12 $707,315 $705,103 1.125% 06/30/10 5.71% 366 21
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $807,683 $780,206 4.750% 07/19/10 6.31% 1694 107
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $753,970 4.125% 07/01/10 6.10% 924 56
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $733,131 3.000% 07/01/10 5.93% 1225 73
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACE70 09/21/12 $723,646 $716,702 2.125% 06/30/10 5.80% 558 32
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACF40 12/15/11 $706,398 $704,256 1.125% 06/30/10 5.70% 282 16
*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $732,711 3.000% 07/01/10 5.93% 1273 75
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,083,666 1.375% 07/06/10 8.77% 2652 233
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $708,477 1.500% 04/01/10 5.73% 1018 58
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $718,129 $715,316 2.125% 07/01/10 5.79% 1347 78
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828MB30 12/15/12 $709,707 $706,727 1.125% 06/30/10 5.72% 642 37
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,062,890 1.375% 07/01/10 8.60% 3192 275
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828ML10 12/31/11 $707,191 $704,291 1.000% 06/30/10 5.70% 298 17

Accrued Interest $58,062 $78,813

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $12,388,838 $12,356,181 85.25%

*CD CD - $0 $0 0.000% 0.00%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506 $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $0 $0 0.46% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,137,397 $2,137,397 0.97% Estimated 14.75%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $14,526,236 $14,493,579 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $14,526,236 $14,362,525

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $16,530,832 $16,530,832

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST $3,319,168 $3,319,168
CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $130 $130 0.470%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $17,845,534 $17,812,877

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $16,649,373 $16,649,373

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit
*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 
** Local Agency Investment Fund 
*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.
**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 
and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.
All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 
investment policy.


	3-09-11 agenda.pdf
	2-23-11 min
	Society of Safety Engineers Memo
	Memberships for Am Soc Safety Eng  2011
	Bill list
	Executive Minutes 03 01 2011
	WR Minutes 02 28 2011
	Board Report - Montly Costs 20010-11 (1)
	Sheet1

	Investment Report 3-3-11
	A


